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Freedom Mills Ltd 
Unit 47 
Washington Street 
Kirkstall 
Leeds 
LS3 1JQ 

Elections, Licensing & Registration 
Civic Hall 
Leeds   LS1 1UR 

Our Ref:  A80/SJL/MW/LIC/PREM/04143/001 
Your Ref:  
Contact:  Michael Waters 
Tel:         0113 3785029 
Fax:        0113 3367124 
Email:   Michael.waters@leeds.gov.uk 

Date:    1st March 2018 

Dear Sirs 

RE: Freedom Mills, Washington Street, Kirkstall LS3 1JQ. 

APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE – LICENSING ACT 2003: 
LICENSING AUTHORITY LETTER OF REPRESENTATION. 

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises, received at the address 
above on the 31st January 2018. 

The Licensing Authority is of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information 
about how you intend to meet the licensing objectives. We therefore confirm that we are 
submitting a formal representation against your application on the grounds of Public Safety. 

We do not consider that the premises are suitable for the licensable activities as described in 
the application.  Fuller details will be provided once there has been an opportunity to access the 
premises and review the internal infrastructure and emergency egress provisions. 

We respectively request that the Licensing Sub Committee considers our Representation prior 
to coming to a decision on the application. 

Yours faithfully 

Mr Michael Waters 
Senior Liaison & Enforcement Officer 
Entertainment Licensing 
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